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Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

FW: Expansion of mining area 
1 message

Warren Dean <warren@whd22.com> Fri, Feb 18, 2022 at 8:59 AM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Hello Tim.  I would like to follow up on additional, new mining which has been proposed for the Pikeview Quarry.  Castle
Concrete, the owner /operator, has an agreement with the City of Colorado Springs to quarry 9.3 acres  north of the
existing Mining Permit area and the adjacent “affected area”.  For your reference, I have attached a copy of the
agreement, which permits / anticipates the mining of 2,200,000 cubic yards of material from that 9.3 acre site. 

 

This property appears to be outside the currently permitted area with the parties’ description of the work is described
below: 

 

“work that will lower the elevation of a ridge and require reseeding in the area.”

 

“The excavation of 2.2M cubic yards of material from land to the north of the quarry is expected to change the
topography of a double ridge line.”

 

 

I recall from submissions for AM-04, the quarry owner clearly stated the quarry reclamation could be done without “a
single cubic yard” of dirt from the property the City purchased.  

 

Is a permit needed for this expansion and change to the reclamation plans?

 

Thanks

 

Warren

 

From: Warren Dean <warren@whd22.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 7:58 PM
To: Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us> 
Subject: Re: Expansion of mining area

 

Tim, thanks. Makes sense.

 

W
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Sent from my iPhone

 

PLEASE NOTE MY NEW EMAIL ADDRESS

On Feb 14, 2022, at 3:28 PM, Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us> wrote:

Hello Warren,

 

Without specifics, I cannot give you a definitive answer.  In general, mine operations need to revise their
reclamation permits when operations extend beyond the original affected area boundaries.  However, there are
occasional exceptional circumstances where the situation may not be as simple as it appears, and our Rules may not
apply. 

 

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist III - Engineering

 

[I am working remotely - please call me at 303-328-5229]
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P 303.866.3567 x8169  |  F 303.832.8106  |  C 303.328.5229

Mailing Address:  Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety, Room 215,  (optional: c/o: Tim Cazier), 1001 E 62nd
Ave., Denver, CO 80216

Physical Address: 1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us  |   https://drms.colorado.gov 

 

 

On Mon, Feb 14, 2022 at 3:06 PM Warren Dean <warren@whd22.com> wrote:

Hello Tim,  You probably didn’t expect to hear from me.  Just a quick question.

 

If a quarry operator expands beyond its permit area onto adjacent property,  does that operator need to modify its permit
and / or defined permit area to do so? 

 

Thanks.

 

Warren H. Dean
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6 South Tejon Street

Suite 660

Colorado Springs, CO 80903

719.440.1722

warren@whd22.com

 

 

2 attachments
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22.2.18 Access Easement and Fill Dirt Removal Agreement_Fully Executed 9.17.2020.pdf 
2233K

https://www.google.com/maps/search/6+South+Tejon+Street+%0D%0A+Suite+660+%0D%0A+Colorado+Springs,+CO+80903?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/6+South+Tejon+Street+%0D%0A+Suite+660+%0D%0A+Colorado+Springs,+CO+80903?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/6+South+Tejon+Street+%0D%0A+Suite+660+%0D%0A+Colorado+Springs,+CO+80903?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:warren@whd22.com
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5f09c8c280&view=att&th=17f0d8f383901dc5&attid=0.0.1&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5f09c8c280&view=att&th=17f0d8f383901dc5&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw





























































	2022-02-18 EMailComplaint - FW_ Expansion of mining area
	22.2.18 Access Easement and Fill Dirt Removal Agreement_Fully Executed 9.17.2020 (1)

